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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 5:15 PM
To: 'Gim Chye TAY (SCDF)'; 'SUR'; 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'; 'assignments'
Subject: RE: OUR REF:  AM-A106-117410.2022,jgv  &    SCDF REF 2022 - 48

Dear Ralf, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Repairer arrange on 13.5.22. 
 
 
 
Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 4:55 PM 
To: 'Jacqueline Tan' <jactan@visionlawllc.com>; Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>; 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)' 
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: ashley@astute.com.sg 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: AM-A106-117410.2022,jgv & SCDF REF 2022 - 48 
 
Dear Olivia and Yan, 
 
Please liaise with the workshop at your soonest for PRI, thank you. 
 
The said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 
                                       Astute Autoworks Pte Ltd           
                                       60 Jalan Lam Huat                      
                                       #02-16/17 Carros Centre               

Singapore 737869                      
            Contact Person:     Mrs Tan (9639-9195)                  
 
 
@'Jacqueline Tan'@'Jennifer Guay'as spoken. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
Accident Claims Officer 
Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 
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91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   
DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651 
HP : +65 9743 5954 

    
Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 
From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF)  
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 3:40 pm 
To: 'Jennifer Guay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com> 
Cc: 'Jacqueline Tan' <jactan@visionlawllc.com>; ashley@astute.com.sg 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: AM-A106-117410.2022,jgv & SCDF REF 2022 - 48 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Jennifer,  
 
SCDF will only assigned the PRI to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd. We will do paper surveyor after the 
repair before making our offer, thank you.                
 
 
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

 
From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 9:55 am 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Cc: 'Jacqueline Tan' <jactan@visionlawllc.com>; ashley@astute.com.sg 
Subject: OUR REF: AM-A106-117410.2022,jgv & SCDF REF 2022 - 48 
Importance: High 
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ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP8711Z & YN4077H ON 9 MAY 2022 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI (LP#656F) 
AT ABOUT 1430 HOURS 
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to your email dated 11 May 2022 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.
 
TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors stated in your said List, for appointment as the Single Joint Expert. 
 
Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose for appointment as Single Joint Expert the following 
surveyors for your consideration: 
 
Infiniti Appraisal Services – Edward Choo  
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 
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
 
 
Please let us hear from you by 12 May 2022.  Thank you. 
 
 
Regards 
 

Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary ) 
VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 
Chinatown Point  
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) 
Fax :  6535 6802 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Jacqueline Tan [mailto:jactan@visionlawllc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May, 2022 9:47 PM 
To: jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com 
Subject: FW: NOTICE TO REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY//RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP8711Z & YN4077H ON 9-5-2022 ALONG 
PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AT ABOUT 1430 HOURS SCDF REF 2022 - 48 
 
 

 

 
 FOR SURVEYOR 

Please initial here after completion of pre-repair 
inspection. Thank you. 
 
 
1st Survey on ___________________ 
Appointed surveyor : 
(Name & Signature) 
 
 
2nd Survey on ___________________ 
Appointed surveyor  
(Name & Signature) 
 
 
3rd Survey on _____________________ 
Appointed Surveyor 
(Name & signature) 
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Regards 
 
Jacqueline Tan  
Secretary  
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6534-2811, Fax: 6535-6802 
 
From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) [mailto:TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May, 2022 9:44 PM 
To: Jacqueline Tan 
Cc: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) 
Subject: RE: NOTICE TO REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY//RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP8711Z & YN4077H ON 9-5-2022 ALONG 
PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AT ABOUT 1430 HOURS SCDF REF 2022 - 48 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Jacqueline,  
 
SCDF will like to conduct PRI, please note that we will only assigned the PRI to LKK Auto Consultants Pte 
Ltd. May I seek your side consent on this.                
 
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

 
From: Jacqueline Tan <jactan@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 4:36 pm 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) <Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: NOTICE TO REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY//RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP8711Z & YN4077H ON 9-5-2022 ALONG PIE 
TOWARDS CHANGI AT ABOUT 1430 HOURS 
 
Our Ref:           A106.YP8711Z.22  
Your Ref:          YN4077H                                   
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HQ SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE                      
Fleet Management Branch (FMB) Logistics Department 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP8711Z & YN4077H ON 9 MAY 2022 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI (LP#656F) AT ABOUT 
1430 HOURS 
(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
 
We are instructed by INTERGRATE  ENGINEERS PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 09 MAY 2022 at 
about  1430 HOURS at/along PIE TOWARDS CHANGI (LP#656F) involving our client’s vehicle registration number 
YP8711Z and vehicle registration number YN4077H driven by you/your insured at the material time 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed 
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Jacqueline Tan  
Secretary  
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6534-2811, Fax: 6535-6802 
 
From: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) [mailto:Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May, 2022 4:27 PM 
To: Jacqueline Tan 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP8711Z & YN4077H ON 9-5-2022 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AT ABOUT 1430 HOURS 
 
Hi Jacqueline, 
 
YN4077H belongs to Singapore Civil Defence Force. For any accident claims matters, you may forward them to my colleague, Mr Ralf 
tay_gim_chye@scdf.gov.sg. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

 

Rafidah Mahmood 
SO Transport Licence 
Fleet Management Branch (FMB), Logistics Department 
HQ Singapore Civil Defence Force 
HP: (65) 9788 0613 | FAX : (65) 6848 3644 

 

A Member of the Home Team – Keeping Singapore Safe and Secure 

 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender 
immediately if you receive this in error." 
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From: Jacqueline Tan <jactan@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 4:09 pm 
To: Rafidah MAHMOOD (SCDF) <Rafidah_MAHMOOD@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP8711Z & YN4077H ON 9-5-2022 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AT ABOUT 1430 HOURS 
 
Dear Mdm Rafidah, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We would like you to confirm is the vehicle YN4077H belongs to SCDF. 
 
We appreciate your reply soonest. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Jacqueline Tan  
Secretary  
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6534-2811, Fax: 6535-6802 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) 
addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating 
any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the 
contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
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
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________ 
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
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing 
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any 
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
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


